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QUESTION(S) PRESENTED

i
No. 1 Whether the District Court Violated the Fourth and Fifth Amenhment Federal Lu]e
Criginal Procedure(Rules 3-4) When it Accepjted: an Accusation W1thout a Probable
Cause Affidabit Sworn (Under Oath) to Support a Criminal Complaint by a Federal

Agent, to. be Adjudicated by a U.S. Magistrate, as held by the U.S. Constitution
Axtlcle LI See: . Appendix "B"

.!‘
*

v : e .
No 2vmether the District Court Vlolated the Sixth Amondment’ When at trial the . . ™
: Defense Counsel, Submitted a Rule 29, (Fed. Rule Crim. Proc.)Based in Insufflolent
Fvidence Linking ! the Petitioner' the Case,: it--Because thé Fi¥st Government. i
Witness When Indicting Infront the Grand Jury, Never Was Able to Provide None
Description Nor the Real Name of the Petitioner, and the Sécond Government's "
Testified"THAT HE NEVER SAW YTHE PEITTICNER: PARTIZIPING -NOR: TRANSPORTING ?RUGS/
Being that' the Sixth Amendment Plainly Held That the Evidence Should be fnifu. i
Submitted to the Jury and Proved Beyond Reasonable Doubt. /Scet ppendix "C".
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No 3 ;Whether the Digtrict Court Violated?the Article III,Section 2. Fed.Rule Qtiﬁﬁ
Procedure,:and the Supreme Ccurt Provision that held: Before Perfom,ng Any = T -

Judicial Act ip a Criminal Case, The Judges Are Mandate By Law to "1NSPECT THE

(CRIMINAL) COMPLAINT! to Confirm Whether Article ITI. Jurisdlctlon Exist.

See.Rule 3. Art.III. And Interpational Primate P. League Vs. -Admin T. Education

Fundy -500 U.8. 72 (1991). See'APpendlx ‘"D" fE(Motlon Filed at’the Flrst Circuit

and just they denied..

No.4 . Whether Digstrict Court Violated?the 28 U.S.C. Sections 543,547, and Sect.3002(15).
Under Section 543, The Gayernment Artorneys and its Assistants "Shall Take An Oath"

to' Execute Faitkfully The:r Duty,'Under Sect:. 547, The Governmet Attorney HAy Ouly
Appear in Dist.C. On Behalf of the roper 's U.S. Authority; ‘As Holds Art. II. -
"FedsBule Crim. Proc.(Rule -3) Fourth Amendment and. Fifth Ameggment. P

- Supme Court, and Provisions. ''NO GENUINE.CRIMINAL ACTION. HHEN NO CRIMINAL COHPLAINT'
See. Appendrx"D "Motion. Filed. At the First Circuit. .

No.5 . Whether the Digtrict Court Violated?the-28 U.S.C§ 1865 That Plainly States:
In makipg Jjury qualificatign the judge of distri¢t court Shall Deem any Person
qualified :to* serve on grand or Petit juries in the district Unless "he is unable
to read and understanding the English Language with a degree of Proficiency to fill
out satigfactory the juror qualification form". At trial 2 juror Blainly Stated:
"That They did not Know nor Understanding the English Language.Because Never !

. had the Practice. Tr.Tr. Cctober 25 pgs. 47 and 50. Alsoc Spe.Appendlx("c"Attach.

N

No.6. Whether the District Court Viglated the Sixth Amendment ? When the Jury Were
Deliyering and Sent a NOTE TO THE JUDGE, THEN...{SEF:ARPENDIX C) '“HURRIED THEM

Wl*h Ailing INSTRUCTION What Higtly Prejudied the Petitioner Violating His Sixth:
Amendment nght See.Tr.Tr. October 28,1998.
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LIST OF PARTIES

[ 1 All parties appear in the caption of the case on the cover page.

[<] All parties do not appear in the caption of the case on the cover page. A list of
all parties to the proceeding in the court whose judgment is the subject of this
petition is as follows:
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IN THE

SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
PETITION FOR WRIT OF CERTIORARI

Petitioner respectfully prays that a writ of certiorari issue to review the judgment below.

OPINIONS BELOW

MFor cases from federal courts:

The opinion of the United States court of appeals appears at Appendix M to
the petition and is

[ ] reported at » : ; Or,

[ ] has been designated for publication but is not yet reported; or,

[ 1 is unpublished.

to

The opinion of the United States district court appears at Appendix
the petition and is

[ ] reported at ; Or,
[ ] has been designated for publication but is not yet reported; or,
[ ] is unpublished.

[ ] For cases from state courts:

The opinion of the highest state court to review the merits appears at
Appendix to the petition and is

[ ] reported at ; Or,
[ ] has been designated for publication but is not yet reported; or,
[ ] is unpublished.

The opinion of the court
appears at Appendix to the petition and is

[ ] reported at | ; or,
[ ] has been designated for publication but is not yet reported; or, -
[ ] is unpublished.

8.



JURISDICTION

[ ] For cases from federal courts:

The date on which the United States Court of Appeals decided my case
was JMQ_Z:Q_,__'L%

[)d No petition for rehearing was timely filed in my case.

[ ] A timely petition for rehearing was denied by the United States Court of

Appeals on the following date: Aféﬁ@- , and a copy of the
order denying rehearing appears“t Appendix .

[ ] An extension of time to file the petition for a writ of certiorari was granted
to and including% - (date) on ~ — (date)
in Application No. ___ A

The jurisdiction of this Court is invoked under 28 U. S. C. § 1254(1).

[ 1 For cases from state courts: N / A

. The date on which the highest state court decided my case was _ A / H
A copy of that decision appears at Appendix .

A [ ] A timely petition for rehearing was thereafter denied on the following date:

7
\ , and a copy of the order denying rehearing

appears at Appen'dix

g [ ] An extension of time to file the petition for a writ of certiorari was granted
to and including __ Ac/ @ate) on _ M/ (date) in
Application No. Al . '

The jurisdiction of this Court is invoked under 28 U. S. C. § 1257(a).



REASONS FOR GRANTING THE PETITION

ALL JUDICIAL OFFICERS OF;THE UNITED STATES,ARE BOUND BY OATH TO SUPPORT
- THE UNITED STATES'S CONSTITUTION. ARTICLE ﬁ CLAUSE 3
THE. FEDERAL POWER IS SUPPOSED. Q¢ (sochiitiandl) 9 EXERCED FOR THE PROTECTION OF PUBLIC

AND PRIVETE INTERESTS. GARNER vsS. TREAMSTERS, 346 U.S.485,74 S Ct. 61 (1953).

- Also This Honorable Court (Supreme Court) Says: "WHERE THERE IS NOT JURISDICTION
AT ALL THERE IS NOT JUDGE.
Reason # 1. Because The Accussation Suﬁmitted Without Sufficient Evidence to
Linking this Petitioner to the case. See: Appendix "C" pages 1-2.

There was a Violation the Sixth Amendment.™The Evidence Should:be -Submitted and Proved
Beyond Reasonable Douth."

Reason # 2. The Provable Cause was Submitted and Adjudicate in Violation of the
Federal Criminal Rules of Criminal Procedure(Rules 3-4) Provide that a U.S. Magistrate
is who Adjucate the Provable Cause. Also the Forth Amendment Held: "The Provable

Cause Shold be Adjudicate by a U.S.Magistrate. Violation the Fourth Amendment.

The Article II.§ 3 States: The Federal Law Should be Enforced by a Federal Agent(s)
Pointed by the President. See: Appendix "B"PAGES 1-6.

THIS PETITIONER RESPECTFULLY REQUEST THIS HONORABLE COURT THAT"FOR THE WELL OF THE
JUSTICE, DO RECOGNIZE THE CONSTITUTIONAL VIOLATIONS TLLAGAL ACUSATION,CONVICTION AND
FALSE TIMPRISONENMENT.

Also This Petitioner Only Wishes to be Deported and Spend The Rest Of His Fife

With ﬂi§ Wife, Sons and Also His Grand| Children and Other Familj‘MemBer,

Since This Petitioner is More Than 65 Years 0ld.
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED ON THIS SEPTEMBER 2019.
BY Mr. Manuel Rodriguez-Santana.

At the Institutional Mais ' s Sistem.



- THE- GOVERNMENT IN. PUERTO RICO“GAN ACT,TO IDENTIFY A PERSON,

-

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On June 25, 1995 in Caguas, Puerto Rigo, were Arrested five Men in Possession
of 493 kill of Cocaines and some firearms. See: Appendix B. page 5.

On June 27,1995 Accornding with the Criminal Complaint the Government Submitted it
Against the first Arrested Men, but not Against this Petitioner.Appendix B.

After Blea Guilty and Make a Deal with the Government to. Testify Agaipst the :0thers)
Oswaldo-Hurtado Palacig(the Colombign) the Govermment toke him to Make- 2 Sfiperseiding:
Indi¢tment,but When were Infront of the Grand Jury Indicting the Petitioner the
Government. Digscovered that his Witness did not Know the Petitioner when was not

was not able to Descriye the petitioner nor says his name neither last nawe. See App.C.
And in Fact Being That He (The Government Witness) was Arrested With the Drugs and Arms
was only 4. Years in Prison. ?what kind of Justice was that?, :

__THE GOVERNMENT, MALISIOUSLY, SELECTIVELY AND UNCONSTITUTIONALLY .
SQUARED THE CASE TC PRESENT IT TO THE GRAND JURY AND AT TRIAL.'

N I I b T L AL A LR

NOW TN THIS FOLLOWING:.PART THE;PETITIONER“RESPECTFULLYRlNFORMQTO;YOURCHONORuHOW.

_INVOLVING HIM/HER IN'A CASE.
IN-A STATE, THE PROSECUTOR. REPRESENT THE U.S.GOVERNMENT, SO HE/THEY IS THE GOVERNMENT
AND ANY ORDER COMING FROM THE PROSECUTOR OFFICE MEAN THAT THE SAME PROSECUTOR CALLED
50 ALL FEDFRAL EMPLOYEE OBEY SAID ORDER. ON THE APPENDIX D, PAGE 9. IS VERY CLEAR
EXPLAINNED THE WAY HOW THE COUNSELOR FROM THE UNIT A, ACTED WHEN THE GOVERNMENT WAS
NEEDING THAT HIS WITNESS KNOW TO THIS PETITIONER, " I WAS PLACED TO LIVE AT THE SAME

UNIT B. WHERE THAT GOVERNMENT WITNESS WAS LIVING,TIT SHORT-CLOSE TO THE TRIAL".

The District Court, Clerk Office Filed a Criminal Complaint it Dated June 27,1995.
Said Document was don% Against the First Five Arrested Men,Also on July 26,1995 a
Month after was filed an Indictment. See both documents Appendix B5 and B5a.
Said Documents Show that the Government had a Month Sufficient Time to they make
Plan how Pick-Select and Identify a persop to Involving ' gim at the case. i
"TO SQUARE A CASE TO PRESENT IT TO GRAND .JURY OR AT TRAIL THE JURY"they were needing
Found a Boat Captain ' Wh6iGo:-andiCollert -the Drugs, it Because their Witness had
Says that the Drugs Came on an Air Plane from Colombia. But Being that Said Witness
was Able to Identify to not Budy Who did that then they(government)need ge anybody.
But How the Government Could do that?? It is an Example: In P.R. are two State
Departments,]l is Natural Resources Depart. Were .the Person has to go and get a
Fishin Permit; and the Othercne is the Department of Drive License to get Driver
Permit, They Keep the Person All Identity. Photos,Currect Address and all Information.
So it is Easy for the Government Agents go there and get it Informations.

"THERE IS ONE OF MY QUESTION I DG TO YOU ' ?IF THE GOVERNMENT WITNESS THEY USED
AGAINST ME DID NOT MAKE A PROPERLY IDENTIFICATION, THEN HOW IN A GENUINE-FAIR WAY?HOW
THE GOVERNMENT IDENTIFIED ME? AND IN FACT A SECOND PERSON WHO ALSC TESTIFIED AGAINST
ME THIS PETITIONER, TESTIFIED THAT HE NEVER SAW THE PETITIONER PARTICIPING IN THE CASE
NOR TRANSPORTING DRUDS. SO ACCORDING BOTH GOVERNMENT WITNESSES THERE WAS NOT SUFFICIENT
EVIDENCE T0 ACCUSE ME NOR SENTENCE ME AND PLACE ME IN PRISON, DESTROING MY LTFE AND
IT FROM MY FAMILY. ?HOW THE GOVERNMENT IDENTIFIED ME?. SEE"APPENDIX C" AND APPENDIX D
PAGE 9.VERY CLEAR EXPLATNNED THE WAY HOW HAPPENED:TIT GOVERNMENT UNJUST IDENTIFICATION.



